



Reza Mozafari Manesh

Biography

info@rezamozafarimanesh.com

+35796917372

Paralimni
Republic Of Greek Cyprus

www.Rezamozafarimanesh.com

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/reza-mozafari-manesh>

<https://twitter.com/MozafariManesh>

<https://github.com/mozafarimanesh>

<https://stackoverflow.com/users/11217806/reza>

Reza Mozafari Manesh is an internationally acclaimed, award-winning photographer Based in Greek Cyprus. Born on September 14th 1992 . graduated with a bachelor of science in software engineering & a Master of Information technology. Reza is an active photographer in different genres since 2010 and worked as a professional photographer in more than 250 Theaters since 2014, He has worked on fine portrait photos, taking photos of models, both men, and women. His work doesn't only rely on models and faces but sometimes photomontage, although he has experienced capturing nature and the environment, A big part of Reza's photography includes shooting facial expressions and feelings, moments in nature (realistic imagination), and environmental phenomenon. He is also known as a street photographer and a freelance photographer. The details in his art are very mysterious yet, have hidden ideas behind them. Also, he has worked on other branches of photography to complete his artistic photographic skills. In other words, you can say he is a stage photographer. He has captured many live plays and Theater displays. His skill is to show the main story of a play dressed as a thrilling mystery giving clues. The aim of Reza's art is not only to show what can be seen in a particular idea but also to allow the viewer to see what is seen and meant by his eyes- All Rights Reserved©

WORK EXPERIENCE

HOTEL PHOTOGRAPHY _ CYPRUS

JULY2019 - SEPTEMBER2019 . photography of hotel residence . presentation of photos . print the works

Javid Arafam company, Rosha complex , Farmanieh , Tehranfayaz bakhsh school

January 2018 - January 2019 . Marketing expert in javid arafam company . Promoter in javid arafam company

Torabika company, mobarak abad pardazesh anformatic

pasdaran , tehran April 2017 - June 2017 . photography of all events . Collaboration the advertisement department

Mahan net (Internet service Provider) soleyman khater st_motahari st _Tehran

JULY 2016 - March 2017 . marketing expert in bandwidth, Modem, Network at company . promoter in mahan net company

ASUS CENTER COMPANY, BAZAR REZA , VALI ASR STREET , TEHRAN

April 2014 -July 2016 . Marketing expert in hardware personal computer (pc) .10 top seller in asus company

SKILLS

Communication

Software

Photography

Hardware

Ability to Work Under Pressure

Honesty

Decision Making

Skill

Work Ethic

Time Management

Determination and Persistence. ...

Conflict Resolution

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Collaboration with Charity Vahdat in Photography (Tehran_Iran)

Cooperation with Charity Mahak in the field of photography (Tehran_Iran)

Newspaper reporter of the youth world (Tehran_Iran)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Asia tech(Internet service Provider) , vafa azar , street , blvd ferdos , Tehran

jan 2014 - April 2014 . marketing expert in bandwidth, Modem, Network at company . promoter in mahan net company

SAMSUNG CENTER, BAZAR REZA , VALI ASR STREET , TEHRAN

feb 2012 - aug 2013 . Marketing expert in hardware personal computer (pc)

BLACK SYSTEM, BAZAR REZA , VALI ASR STREET , TEHRAN

jan 2011 - dec 2011 • Marketing expert in hardware personal computer (pc)

EDUCATION

Cyprus international university

master of science, information technology
YEARS OF Admission 2019

University of ISLAMIC AZAD Yadegar

bachelor of science, software engineering .
YEARS OF Admission 2014

University of EYVANAKEY

bachelor of science,
software engineering .
YEARS OF Admission
2010

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Member of the Photographers Association Home Theater (Tehran_Iran)

Member of Iranian Theater Society (Tehran_Iran)

Photographing more than 250 theaters (Tehran_Iran)

Member of the INTERNATIONAL theater Photographers Association

GROUP EXHIBITIONS

2022 , World Art Dubai , We Gallery , 16 - 19 March - Dubai - United Arab Emirates

2021 , Artexpo New York - 28 - 31 OCTOBER - NYC - USA

2021 , Monochrome Exhibit by AFPA , Analog film photography association From 1 October till 31 , Orlando, FL , USA

2021, Fine Art, Blank Wall Gallery - Curator: Markos Dolopikos , From 29 October till 10 November 2021 Athens - Greece

2020, URBAN Photo Awards, people category, Trieste - Italy

2020, The performer, Loosen Art gallery, 15 October to 9 November , Rome , Italy

2020, Fine Art, Blank Wall Gallery -From 9 October to 21 October, Athens - Greece

2020, 1st place in International Theater Photography Competition (THEATER EXPOSED) "Theater in Photo Lens" -Odessa-Ukraine 1st place _ photo collection in Art category _ Odessa Academic Musical Theater 1320 photos submitted

GROUP EXHIBITIONS

2020, More Art Please _ FORGET THE REST | MONOCHROMERIFIC -FINE ART GALLERY - BRASOV - ROMANIA 45 Artists _ 61 works

2019, New York ARTEXPO2019 _ Artavita New York, United States 1962 artists submitted 4791 works 4 winners are selected

2019, the German Literature Festival (26.- 30 June) in Klagenfurt, Austria. 8th place by Wortimbild from 911 entries (72 countries) 10 winners are selected

2019, THE MEMORIES, LavisionGallery, International art exhibition, _ Istanbul, Turkey

2019, Fokus awards 2019, Art gallery Fier, International photography competition, Fier, Albania

2019, Samar theatre exhibition, Aryana Gallery, Tehran, Iran

2019, Camera. net group gallery, Cultural center Niavaran, Tehran, Iran

2019, Camera. net group gallery, Cultural center

2019, Theater Photography Exhibition, 37th Fajr International Theater Festival, Iranian Artists Forum, Tehran, Iran

2019, Camera. net group gallery, Cultural center Sarv, Tehran, Iran

2018, Camera. net group gallery, Arts Museum EMAM ALI, Tehran, Iran

2018, -A R T E G E N O V A 2 0 1 8-, GENOVA, Italy

2017, Unfinished Lines, ArtGallery Fier, Albania

2017, Camera.net group gallery, Iranian Artists Forum, Tehran, Iran

2015, Theater Photography Exhibition, 33th Fajr International Theater Festival, Iranian Forum, Tehran, Iran

LANGUAGES

English Greek Persian

INTERESTS

Music - Listening.

Social Artistic Realistic Enterprising

Sports - Walking, Exercise, Running, , Bicycling, . . .

Publishing Books & Magazines :

2015, Theater Photography Exhibition, 33th Fajr International Theater Festival , Tehran, Iran

2017, Unfinished Lines, ArtGallery Fier, Albania

2018, -A R T E G E N O V A 2 0 1 8-, GENOVA, Italy

2019, Theater Photography Exhibition, 37th Fajr International Theater Festival, Tehran, Iran

2020, Photography Without Borders April 2020 - Issue #14 ,Toronto, Canada

2021, Monochrome Exhibit by AFPA, Analog film Photography association , Orlando, FL, USA

2021, pier 36 Artexpo New York booth 108

Juries

2021 International Theater Photography Competition(THEATER EXPOSED)

2022 International Theater Photography Competition(THEATER EXPOSED)